EPS - offer for Mr. Siemaszko | FastMail https://www.fastmail.com/mail/search:jakub@eup...

EPS - offer for Mr. Siemaszko

From: jakub@eupatient.com

To: mhsiemaszko@fastmail.net

Subject: EPS - offer for Mr. Siemaszko

Date: Thursday, November 05, 2015 12:03 PM
Size: 813 KB

Dear Mr. Siemaszko,

First of all I need to apologize for the delay. We were addressing more clinics in order to
find the care you are looking for. We had a success and I can now confirm we can arrange a
package of the examinations for you. It consists of the following examinations and
procedures:

Physical examination of abdomen, lower-abdomen, genital

Digital examination of rectum

Palpation examination of prostate

Ultrasound examination of prostate, kidneys, urinary bladder and genitals

Doppler examination of the blood-flow in genitals

Uroflowmetry

Complex laboratory tests (blood, biochemicals, hormones, serology, STD, kidneys)
Sperm and urine cultivation

The Clinic we found for you in Prague is specialized in the oncology-urology. It offers a
comprehensive diagnostics by the leading doctors in the field of urology. All doctors speaks
fluent English and posses the highest qualification earned in the Czech Republic and
supported by many internships abroad.

The doctor will give you the results and recommend following steps in order to help you
with the problems in a gentle and fast way.

The package costs € 650. Please find attached the Call for the payment and the price-list of
our facultative services.

I am happy to reserve you the date for the examination. Do you already have some dates
you will be coming to the Czech Republic?

I can also assist you with booking of the flight tickets, find the accommodation according to
you preference and arrange the transport from/to the airport if you need. Our trained staff
is also able to provide you with a number of accompanying services as well as support
services guaranteeing comfort and convenience of your stay in the Czech Republic.

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours faithfully,

Jakub Geier

Mgr. Jakub Geier
www.eupatient.com
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